Bjornsen, Alan

From: Patrice Bubar ’
Sent: Friday, May.22, 2009 11:49 AM

To: ' . Andrea Kock; Alan Bjornsen; Irene Yu

Subject: FW: Follow-up to yesterday's call

Attachments: 3809_MOU_wy_bim_deq.pdf

Folks:- see the information from BLM Wyoming.

| would like for Alan to get back so he can respond to Ed about sending the file electronically. Alan can
hopefully answer questions about why there may be some differences in the table. '

".We may élso have to send sorﬁe additional copies of the letter and the attachments to 'thé adbdr‘essf.shov\'/n )
below. »

- Patrice M. Bubar, PE, Deputy Director
Environmental Protection and Performance
Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management
and Environmental Protection - FSME
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
- 301-415-8125



